SEP. 8. 2008 T
C

ase 1?6%%\“/4-03246-88‘] Document 57 Filed 07/09/2008 Pa%jB%Bl -

WILSON, ELSER, MOSKOWITZ, EDELMAN & DICKER LLP

150 East 42 St,, New York, NY 10017 Tel: (212) 4903000 Fax: (212) 490-3038

New Yorks Log dngeles v Sun Francitco » Washington, DC  Newark # Philadelphia » Bulimore » Miami # Chicage
White Plains, NY o Dallas ¢ Albany, NV ¢ Sun Dlego # Honston ¢ Garden {ity, NY w Boston = Lendon
Affiltase Offices: Paris » Beriln = Cologne o Frankfurt ¢ Munich

— A
www.wemcd.com
[uspC SDNY
i DOCU
| CALL FILED
September 8, 20(18 FLECTRONI Y

VIA FACSIMILE (212) 805-6191 DOC #: frr b
The Honorable Barbara S. Jones DATE FﬁjaD: Y 6[/ 07 — ‘
United States District Judge k e
Umted States District Court -

Southern District of New York
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Re:  Roberto Rivera, M.D. v. Ruth Smith, M.D., Jess A, Bunshaft,
and St. Vincent Catholic Medical Center
Docket No.: 07 CV 3246 (BSI)(AJP)) -
Our File No. : 08987.00003

Dear Judge Jones: ' : (

We represent defendants in the above referenced jaction. In accordance with Your
Honor’s Individual Practices, defendants respectfully request an adjournment of the return date
of Plaintiff’s Motion for Issuance of a Preliminary Injunc}ion Against the Medical Staff and
Medical Board of St. Vincent’s Catholic Medical Centers, omginally returnable on September 12,
2008, Defendants respectfully request that the return date be adjourned to September 19, 2008 at
10:00 a.m., which is the same date that defendants’ summary judgment motion is refurnable
before Your Honor. This is defendants’ first request for an adjournment of this motion. Plaintiff

consents to the adjowrnment.
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Thank you for your courtesies in this matter. Elleasc contact me if you have any
questions.

Respectfully suﬁamitted,

WILSON, ELSER, MOSKOWITZ, EDELMAN & DICKER LLP
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Nancy V., Wright
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ce:  Roberto Rivera, MD (via facsimile (914) 961-5729)
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